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Ector County Independent School District

Action Page
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Deborah Ottmers, Chief Financial Officer

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF PURCHASES OVER $50,000

DATE: October 18, 2022

As Required by Board Policy CH (Local), following is a list to consider and take possible action to authorize,

negotiate, and enter into term agreements with recommended vendors to be awarded by purchase orders once
approved.

ECISD
Request for purchases over $50,000
October 2022

Estimated .
. Requestor/ Service/ . N Contract
Item Vendor(s) Contract Funding Reference Service/Product Information
N Department Product Term
Price
Purchase, install, and program security cameras in kitchens, serviny
Federal Funds | Jieun Pando, ) ‘i prog Y ca e
1 CDWG $ 625,000 " RFP 22-26 SN Contract Services areas, and kitchen back doors; electronic door hardware for back  |FY 2022-2023
SN 240 School Nutrition .
kitchen doors at all campuses.
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Administrative Recommendation:
Approval of Purchases over $50,000



